

### CONTACT

+91-7798347132

■ shafiquesk1973@gmail.com

in Linkedin

SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon - 425002, MS, India

sscoetjalgaon.ac.in

## EDUCATION

2023

**RGPV BHOPAL** 

- M. Tech(CSE)
- 73% (First Class)

1997

#### **AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY**

- B.E (Comp Sci & Engg)
- 58% (Second Class)

### RESEARCH

- . Google Scholar
- Orcid
- · Web Of Science
- ResearchID
- Scopus

# MR.MOHAMMED SHAFIQUE.R. SHAIKH

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR IN

COMPUTER

ENGINEERING

## PROFILE

Assistant Professor in COMPUTER Engineering equipped with 17 years of experience in Teaching, Sound academic record and technical competencies, strong communication, practical approach to solving problems, consultive decision making are the keys to my success. Demonstrated life-long learning and work habits to achieve vision and mission of the institute.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

□ SSBT's College of Engineering & Technology, Bambhori, Jalgaon

Assistant Professor in ComputerEngineering

15 July 2024 To PRESENT

□ Shri Gulabrao Deokar Polytechnic, Jalgaon

Senior Lecturer in Computer Engineering

SSJCOE Jalgaon

01 Jan 2007 To 25 June 2007

26 June 2007 To 13 July 2024

Assistant Professor in Computer Engineering

□ SMIT Polytechnic, Jalgaon

01 July 2006 To 31 Dec 2006

Lecturer in Computer Engineering

SSI EDUCATION BHUSAWAL

FACULTY in Computer Engineering

01 June 2003 To 31 May 2006

□ DATAPRO INFOWORLD BHUSAWAL

01 July 1999 To 31 May 2003

**FACULTY** in Computer Engineering

### OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES

Class Teacher of final year BE

**Teacher Guardian** 

Subjects Taught Technical Skills

Data Mining

Data Analytics

OS - Windows, LINUX

Progg Languages-

C, C++, VC++

riogg Languages-

Java, Advance Java, Python, Mobile App Development

Web Technologies-

JavaScript, PHP, HTML, CSS

Digital Libraray Open Source Software **Others** 

Class Teacher, Monthly Attendance, Result Analysis

FDP Attended-03